STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anvo MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
February 6, 1985

TONEY ANAYA POST OFFICE BOX 1980 “
GOVERANOR HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88240 -
(5051 393-6161

Mr. Leon Lampert

Dalport 0il Corporation
1134 The 600 Building
Corpus Christi, Texas 78473

Re: Holbrook Federal Well No. 3
660/S & 1650/W 9-15-30
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Lampert:

As requested in your letter of November 5, 1984, the surface
location for the subject well, which is plugged and abandoned,
was inspected by a representative of this office on February
4, 1985, and it was found to be cleared and levelled in accor-
dance with our requirements for wells on state or fee land.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District 1
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DALPORT OIL CORPORATION
1134 THE 600 BUILDING
CORPUS CHRISTI, TEXAS 78473

November 5, 1984 CODE 512-882-7863

N.M.0.C.C.
P. 0. Box 1980
Hobbs, NM 88240

Re: Plugging, Dalport 0il #3 Holbrook-Fed 3
660' FS & 1650' FWL, Sec. 9, 15S-30E
Chaves County, New Mexico. NM 31263

Dear Sirs:

According to the B.L.M., the State owns the surface of the above lease.
We plugged the above well on 10-2-84. Please check the surface roads
and pad and if they have been cleaned satisfactorily, please sign and
return one copy of this letter to me. I then will forward a copy to
the B,L.M,

Very truly yours,
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Leon M. Lampert

Surface location has been cleaned, levelled and is satisfactory.
Dated this day of , 1984,

ENERGY & MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

By

CC: B.L.M.
P. O. Box 1897
Roswell, NM 88201
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